
MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 1 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

  WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY 

407 East Fort - Suite 201 

Detroit, MI 48226 

Telephone: 313.638.2716                 Fax: 313.638.2717 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

     DATE: 4/11/2024 

     TIME: 6:00 pm 

 LOCATION: Globe Building 

 407 E. Fort  

 Suite 201 

 DETROIT, MI 48226 

        
MINUTES 

MEETING TYPE:     ☒ REGULAR       ☐ SPECIAL  ☐ PROPOSED      ☒ APPROVED 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT called the meeting to order at  6:00  ☒ P.M./ ☐A.M. on  

Thursday, April 11, 2024. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

Dr. David Beaumont, President    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 

Ms. Marquita Tharpe Williams, Vice-President  ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 

Dr. Tamara Halliburton, Secretary    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 

Dr. Schequita Owens, Treasurer    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 

Dr. Rochelle Massingill, Member    ☒ Present     ☐   Absent 
 

*Ms. Marquita Tharpe Williams left the room at 6:29 P.M. and returned at 6:29 P.M. 
 

 

ADMINISTRATION 
 Mr. James Pack, Director of Programs, WAY Michigan Academy  

  Ms. Sherry Lynem, Finance Director 

  

 OTHERS PRESENT (all or a portion of the meeting) 
  Mrs. Vanessa Gulley, Board Liaison, Provision (Virtual)  

Mrs. Rachel Horne, Board Liaison, Provision 

 Mr. Fred Borowski, Field Operations, CMU 

  

 

THE PROPOSED AGENDA WAS DISTRIBUTED. 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 2 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items only) 
President Beaumont provided highlights on the updated agenda. 

  

IV. APPROVAL OF THE Thursday, April 11, 2024 MEETING AGENDA 

 

MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS MADE A MOTION TO 

APPROVE THE THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024 MEETING AGENDA AS PRESENTED.    

SUPPORT:  TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS SECONDED. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
V. APPROVAL OF THE TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 

 

MOTION:  TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 

TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES. 

SUPPORT:  MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL  SECONDED. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

  

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Reauthorization Committee 

 

o Reauthorization Contact Form 

▪ President Beaumont recommended that the Superintendent, Mr. 

Pettway, be the designated contact person. 

 

MOTION:  VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS MADE A MOTION TO 

DESIGNATE ISAIAH PETTWAY AS THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ON THE 

REAUTHORIZATION CONTACT FORM.           

 SUPPORT:  MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

• President Beaumont shared that Mr. Pettway is the right person to answer questions 

up front and provide information to the Board.    

 

• Mr. Borowski advised that it is good to have one contact person. 

 

o Reauthorization Questionnaire 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 3 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

▪ President Beaumont recommended that the Board go through the 

questions listed on the Reauthorization Questionnaire during today’s 

meeting.  He asked Mrs. Gulley if she was okay with taking on the 

responsibility of obtaining the electronic signatures needed for the 

Reauthorization Questionnaire.   

▪ Mrs. Gulley stated that she was okay with taking on that responsibility 

and did not anticipate any challenges in getting it done. 

 

MOTION:  PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO COMPLETE THE 

REAUTHORIZATION QUESTIONNAIRE IN THE BOARD MEETING TODAY.             

 SUPPORT:  TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

  

• President Beaumont asked Vice-President Tharpe Williams if she recommends that 

we go question by question. 

Vice-President Tharpe Williams stated yes. 

President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if she was aware of any lawsuits. 

Ms. Lynem stated that she was not aware of any.  

President Beaumont stated that he will check with Board Counsel to confirm. 

President Beaumont stated that the Board is 501c3. 

Mrs. Gulley stated that the Board is a legal entity that is exempt, but they are not 

501c3.  She also stated that she was not aware of any litigation and that she will check 

with the Board Counsel and confirm.  

President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if they receive services through a third party. 

Ms. Lynem stated yes. 

Vice-President Tharpe stated that Special Education is one of them, as well as the 

Audit.  

Mrs. Gulley stated that Provision’s agreement would fall under that as well. 

President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if the auditor sends over an engagement 

contract. 

Ms. Lynem stated yes.   

 

MOTION:  PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION FOR MRS. GULLEY TO 

WORK WITH THE REAUTHORIZATION COMMITTEE, WHICH IS PRESIDENT 

BEAUMONT AND SECRETARY HALLIBURTON .             

 SUPPORT:  VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

• President Beaumont asked if the school calendar is included in the Board packet. 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 4 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

Mr. Pack stated that it is not, but he does have a proposed calendar available.  Mr. 

Pack provided hard copies to the Board.   

President Beaumont asked when does the academic year end. 

Mr. Pack stated that the academic year ends on June 30th. 

  President Beaumont asked if the staff gets vacation time. 

  Mr. Pack said yes.    

  Ms. Lynem stated that they get leave days but not vacation days. 

  Vice-President Tharpe Williams asked if they are PTO days. 

  Mr. Pack said yes.  

 

• Secretary Halliburton asked if Parent/Teacher conferences only occur once a year, for 

two weeks. 

Mr. Pack stated that the extended conferences are in place because the mentors 

typically schedule conferences based on their availability.  He also shared that the 

mentors are in contact with the students and their parents on a weekly basis.   

President Beaumont asked if the conferences are all virtual. 

Mr. Pack said yes.  

Treasurer Owens asked if there is a Winter break in February. 

Mr. Pack stated that they typically follow Wayne RESA’s calendar, but they are open 

to the Board’s suggestion of a Winter break.   

 

MOTION:  TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 

SCHOOL CALENDAR AS PRESENTED.              

 SUPPORT:  MEMBER ROCHELLE MASSINGILL SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

• President Beaumont stated that an RFP was sent out and proposals were received 

from three entities.     

 

b. Marketing Committee 

 

o Member Massingill shared that the Marketing Committee has a meeting 

scheduled for April 12th at 10 AM and will have more information after they 

collaborate. 

President Beaumont asked that the Marketing Committee let the Board know 

as early as possible if they need their assistance in anything. 

 

c. 2024-2025 Annual Calendar of Regularly Scheduled Board Meetings 

 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 5 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

o Ms. Lynem stated that scheduling the meetings on the 3rd Thursday of the 

month would make her life so much easier. 

Vice-President Tharpe Williams stated that Mr. Pettway and Ms. Black 

previously shared that the 3rd Thursday would be a conflict for them.   

Mr. Pack stated that Mr. Pettway and Ms. Black have a standing meeting with 

Flint on the 3rd Thursday. 

President Beaumont stated that the Board will continue to meet on the 2nd 

Thursday of each month.   

 

MOTION:  TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 

2024-2045 ANNUAL CALENDAR OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETINGS.              

 SUPPORT:  VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

d. RFI Update 

 

o President Beaumont stated that this was already discussed. 

 

e. 23/24 Amended Budget  

f. 24/25 Proposed Budget 

 

o President Beaumont advised Ms. Lynem that the Board is anticipating looking 

at the 23/24 Amended Budget and the 24/25 Proposed Budget during the May 

Board meeting.  He asked Ms. Lynem to start preparing those documents and 

work with the Finance Committee on what the priorities are for 24/25 and 

closing out 23/24.     

 

VIII. ESP REPORTS 

 

a. WAY Mich Superintendent Report  

 

• Mr. Pack asked the Board if they had any specific questions about Mr. Pettway’s 

report. 

President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack if he read the letter from CMU and what his 

thoughts were on the data.     

Mr. Pack stated that the data shows that the Academy is improving and headed in the 

right direction.  He also stated that he is expecting to see an increase in Math, as the 

Math Interventionist that was hired is yielding a lot of positive results for us.  He also 

stated the same expectation for Reading.     

b. WAY Mich Director Report  



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 6 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 

• President Beaumont asked Mr. Pack to explain what the line at the top of the Credit 

Attainment page represents. 

Mr. Pack shared that the current enrollment is 140.  He also provided highlights on 

the following: 

o Slight decrease in credit attainment in March 

o State Testing (SAT, PSAT, MSTEP) 

o Graduation Ceremony on June 19th at Lansing Community College 

 

IX. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

a. Approval of Payables Transfer Amount  

   

• Treasurer Schequita Owens shared that Ms. Lynem has implemented the Cash Flow 

Worksheet, which shows the Estimated Operating Funds and Actual Results of Cash 

Inflows/Outflows from March 2024-June 2024.   

President Beaumont thanked Ms. Lynem for making the Cash Flow Worksheet 

happen. 

President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if the amount of $281,187 will be our ending 

Fund Balance for the year.   

Ms. Lynem stated no.  The amount of $281,187 is cash in the bank, not the Fund 

Balance.  She is estimating that we will end the year with a Fund Balance of about 

$250,000.  

 

MOTION:  PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT  MADE A MOTION TO RECEIVE THE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT AND APPROVE THE TRANSFER AMOUNT OF 

$149,693.87.           

 SUPPORT:  VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS SECONDED. 

 MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

• President Beaumont asked if the Board has to receive or approve the Quarterly 

Financials.   

Ms. Lynem stated that the Quarterly Financials are received.   

Mr. Borowski that the Board can receive the Quarterly Financials after they are 

submitted to CMU.   

 

• President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem if she could help the Board with issuing a 

proposal for a new Auditor for next year.   

Ms. Lynem said yes. 

 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 7 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

X. BOARD SECRETARY REPORT   

 

a. CMU Master Calendar of Reporting Requirements 

 

o President Beaumont asked what the MAP Growth Schedule is and if it 

pertains to testing. 

Mr. Pack stated that it does pertain to testing.  State Assessments are what’s 

being done right now.  He also shared that the NWEA scores will be presented 

during the June Board meeting.   

 

b. Correspondence 

None. 

 

XI. OTHER BUSINESS 

None. 

 

XII. AUTHORIZER COMMENTS  

• Mr. Borowski shared that the signing of the Reauthorization contract will take place 

on June 13th.  He also provided highlights on the following: 

o Receiving credit for Professional Development 

o CMU Conference – August 15th (Novi) 

o Board Member credits for attending the Conference 

o Kudos to everyone for all of their hard work and dedication to the children 

 

Mr. Borowski presented Board Member Massingill with a Declaration of 

Appointment plaque from CMU. 

 

XIII. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

 

XIV. BOARD COMMENTS 

• President Beaumont thanked Ms. Lynem.  He stated that their relationship was 

initially based on financial conversations, and that we no longer have those 

conversations.  He thanked the Finance Committee as well.     

 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 

MEETING AT 7:19  ☒ P.M./ ☐A.M. 

SUPPORT: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE WILLIAMS SECONDED. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



MEETING MINUTES     PAGE 8 OF 8 

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, MI 48226  
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes. 

 
The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et 

sec or any successor law.  Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to 
meeting. 

 

MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

 

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted, 

 

      Rachel Horne                                 4/19/2024   

Recording Secretary      Date 

 

                

   Approved by the WAY Michigan Academy Board of Directors: 

 

________________________________               ____________________ 

Board Secretary      Date   
Tamara Lynn Halliburton (May 10, 2024 13:53 EDT)
Tamara Lynn Halliburton 05/10/2024

https://secure.na2.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAZ1FbNJew9vOT-HV73hbO_N-1qlFqpZTB

	WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY
	MINUTES
	Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

		2024-05-10T10:53:59-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




